

**SWIMMING POOL TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
TELECONFERENCE MEETING FROM TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA**

WEB URL <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/619910549>

AUDIO: DIAL-IN NUMBER 1 877-309-2070

CONFERENCE CODE: 619-910-549

Wednesday, June 1, 2016

10:00 AM until completion

SWIMMING POOL TAC PRESENT:

James Batts, Chairman
Bill Dumbaugh
Gordan Shephardson
Corky Williams

Jordan Clarkson
Kevin Flanagan
Bob Vincent

SWIMMING POOL TAC NOT PRESENT:

John O'Connor
John Wahler

Mark Pabst

STAFF PRESENT:

Jim Richmond
April Hammonds
Nick Duval
Marlita Peters

Mo Madani
Chip Sellers
Jim Hammers

OTHERS PRESENT:

Jennifer Hatfield, Florida Swimming Pool Association
Joe Belcher
Brad Schiffer
Paul Roth
Jamie Gascon
Oriol Haage

Swimming Pool TAC
June 1, 2016
Page 2

Welcome:

Time: 10:00 am

Marlita Peters welcomed everyone to the concurrent teleconference call of the Swimming Pool TAC and Electrical TAC. She provided information for the callers on how to mute systems to avoid background noise.

Roll Call:

Mr. Peters performed roll call for the Swimming Pool TAC. A quorum was determined with 7 members present.

Agenda Approval:

Mr. Flanagan entered a motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting as posted. Mr. Shephardson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

Approval of the Minutes from May 24, 2016

Mr. Flanagan entered a motion to approve the minutes from the May 24, 2016 meeting as posted. Mr. Williams seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7 to 0.

Provide comments to the Rule Development Workshop "Rule 61G20-1.001, F.A.C." of June 8, 2016 for the purpose of reviewing proposed code language for the implementation of [HB535: Proposed Code Changes](#)

Mr. Madani explained the attached documents and how the Code changes are noted. He further stated the reason for language context and the mandate from the Legislature.

Section 10: Inclusion of the definition for the term "temporary pool".
Comment #1 (HB 535 – Sections 10 and 11): Florida Swimming Pool Association (FSPA)/Jennifer Hatfield

Section 11: Providing that "temporary pools" and "portable pools" may not be regulated as public pools.

Mr. Madani provided detailed explanation of section 10 and 11 including the staff comments and additions.

Ms. Hatfield explained her comments of sections 10 and 11 and asked for the TAC support of same.

Provide comments to the Rule Development Workshop “Rule 61G20-1.001, F.A.C.” of June 8, 2016 for the purpose of reviewing proposed code language for the implementation of [HB535: Proposed Code Changes](#) (cont.):

Public Comments:

Jim Richmond advised that we have to limit the modifications to the scope of the bill.

Chairman Batts stated that he agrees with Ms. Hatfield.

Bob Vincent stated that he also agrees with Ms. Hatfield for clarification.

Mr. Richmond advised that this is a limited process and again the modifications should be limited to the scope of the bill.

TAC comments:

Mr. Williams entered a motion to accept the comments as presented by Jennifer Hatfield. Mr. Batts seconded the motion. The motion passed with a roll call vote with six members in favor and Mr. Dumbaugh against.

Section 14: Providing for new swimming pool alarm as a method for demonstrating safety features in residential swimming pools

[Comment #1](#) (HB 535 – Section 14): Brad Schiffer AIA

[Comment #2](#) (HB 535 – Section 14): Florida Swimming Pool Association (FSPA)/Jennifer Hatfield

**[Comment #3](#) (HB 535 – Section 14): Miami-Dade County Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources/Oriol Haage
[Florida Statutes 515](#)**

Mr. Madani provided detailed explanation of section 14 including the staff comments and additions.

Mr. Schiffer explained his comments and asked for the TAC support of same.

Ms. Hatfield stated that she agreed with Mr. Schiffer and that her comments were the same. She also asked for TAC support.

Mr. Haage, Mr. Roth, Mr. Vincent, Mr. Clarkson, Mr. Williams and Mr. Flanagan voiced their concerns on staff recommendation.

Swimming Pool TAC
June 1, 2016
Page 3

Provide comments to the Rule Development Workshop “Rule 61G20-1.001, F.A.C.” of June 8, 2016 for the purpose of reviewing proposed code language for the implementation of [HB535: Proposed Code Changes](#) (cont.):

Mr. Clarkson entered a motion to accept the comments as presented by Mr. Schiffer and Ms. Hatfield. Mr. Dumbaugh seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a roll call vote seven members voting in favor.

There were no other comments or discussion.

The last roll call vote was used in lieu of a final roll call.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:46 am.

Swimming Pool TAC

TAC Comments:

No comments from the TAC members.

Public Comments: